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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 22, 1996
TO: Tracy Hatch, Division of Legal Services
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Communications {9

RE: DOCKET NUMBER 960494-TC, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NUMBER 4589 FROM JEFF AND SANDI
LUND TO JEFF AND SANDI LUND d/b/a LUND COMMUNICATIONS

As required in Chapter 2.07 Section C.3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the name change on PATS Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity Number 3681 from Jeff and Sandi Lund to Jeff and Sundi Lund d/b/a Lund
Communications. (See Attlachment.)

The only change that has occurred is the change in the name of the company. There
was no change in ownership within the company

Should you require additional information, please contact Brenda H. Hawkins
at (904) 413-6556.
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Attachment
Record #1686

cc: Records and Reporting
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| certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Application For '-'_ '

Registration of Fictitious Name of LUND COMMUNICATIONS, registered with
the Department of State on March 11, 1996, as shown by the records of this
office.

The Registration Number of this Fictitious Name is G96071000194.
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Biven under my lpmd and the
Frent Senl of the State of Flarida,
at Wallnlnssce, the (€ apitol, this the

Tweltth 2 °f March, 1996
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- Sandra 1. Mortham
Sceretnry of Siate
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